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Jessica Edwards 

 

Our Reference: HA3340 

By email: jessica.edwards@barnardos.org.uk 

Date: 4th April 2023 

 

Dear Ms Edwards 

 

Your request under Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 

 

Thank you for contacting the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner 

requesting information about Commissioned Services Your request was dated 30th 

March 2023 has been given the reference HA3340. 

 

You have requested the following information: 

“The number of services commissioned by the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner in 

the past 12 months for: 

a. Child Victims of Child Criminal Exploitation 

b. Child Victims of Child Sexual Exploitation.  

Barnardo’s will use the information provided to inform research that we are doing on child sexual 

exploitation and child criminal exploitation. This research will be used in our work with the 

Government on strengthening protection for and responses to child sexual and child criminal 

exploitation.” 

 

 
Responses: 

 

Request Response 
 
1. The number of services commissioned by 
the Office of the Police and Crime 
Commissioner in the past 12 months for: 
a. Child Victims of Child Criminal Exploitation 
b. Child Victims of Child Sexual Exploitation.  
Barnardo’s will use the information provided 

  
I can confirm this information is held 

the majority of this information is 
exempted by way of Section 21. 

 

http://www.hampshire-pcc.gov.uk/
mailto:OPCC@hampshire.police.uk
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to inform research that we are doing on child 
sexual exploitation and child criminal 
exploitation. This research will be used in our 
work with the Government on strengthening 
protection for and responses to child sexual 
and child criminal exploitation.  

 

This information is reasonably 
accessible elsewhere via our 

website: 
 

Current Funding - Hampshire Police and 
Crime Commissioner (hampshire-

pcc.gov.uk) 
 

Information which is not currently available 
is as follows: 

 
Frankie Worker Service - The Frankie Worker 
Service is commissioned to support those aged 
0-18 years, identified as Tier 4 who have 
experienced sexual abuse, assault, rape, 
violence or exploitation.  There are 3 Frankie 
Worker Services – Hampshire, Isle of Wight and 
Portsmouth.  The providers are No Limits for 
Hampshire and Portsmouth and Barnardo’s for 
the Isle of Wight (the FOI request is from 
Barnardo’s).  These three services are 
commissioned by the Local Authority who hold 
the 3 individual contracts and the funding is 
provided by the OPCC and Integrated Care 
Boards (formerly known as the Clinical 
Commissioning Groups).  The Hampshire and 
Isle of Wight Services were commissioned more 
than 12 months ago (the timeline for this FOI 
request) and the Portsmouth Frankie Worker 
Service was awarded by Portsmouth City 
Council in April 2022.  Contracts for all 3 end 
30th September 2023.  The OPCC are 
commissioning the new Frankie Worker 
provision to start 1st October 2023 but due to 
the procurement process we are unable to 
provide any information externally of what will 
be within that specification.  
 
Independent Sexual Violence Advisor (ISVA) 
Service - The ISVA Service was commissioned in 
2022 and the service commenced April 2022 to 
provide ISVA support across Hampshire 
(including Portsmouth and Southampton).  This 
contract is held by the OPCC and funded by the 
OPCC and Hampshire, Portsmouth and 
Southampton councils.  The provider of the 

http://www.hampshire-pcc.gov.uk/
mailto:OPCC@hampshire.police.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hampshire-pcc.gov.uk%2Fsafer-together%2Ffunding%2Fcurrent-funding&data=05%7C01%7Cluke.finnegan2%40hampshire.police.uk%7C88abe935053549e7558d08db34f7e677%7C23de4379957a41a69587165d6c6b4dbd%7C0%7C0%7C638162011539865365%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4z0KGGG5spqtQxScDz6tp%2BZ1yjalMEeJ7c%2F0dh%2FqHNs%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hampshire-pcc.gov.uk%2Fsafer-together%2Ffunding%2Fcurrent-funding&data=05%7C01%7Cluke.finnegan2%40hampshire.police.uk%7C88abe935053549e7558d08db34f7e677%7C23de4379957a41a69587165d6c6b4dbd%7C0%7C0%7C638162011539865365%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4z0KGGG5spqtQxScDz6tp%2BZ1yjalMEeJ7c%2F0dh%2FqHNs%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hampshire-pcc.gov.uk%2Fsafer-together%2Ffunding%2Fcurrent-funding&data=05%7C01%7Cluke.finnegan2%40hampshire.police.uk%7C88abe935053549e7558d08db34f7e677%7C23de4379957a41a69587165d6c6b4dbd%7C0%7C0%7C638162011539865365%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4z0KGGG5spqtQxScDz6tp%2BZ1yjalMEeJ7c%2F0dh%2FqHNs%3D&reserved=0
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Hampshire ISVA Service is Yellow Door. The 
contract is due to run until 2029.  The service is 
an all-age service for adults, children and young 
people providing practical/emotional support 
and advice to those who have experienced 
sexual abuse, assault, rape, violence or 
exploitation at any point in their lives, 
irrespective of whether they have reported to 
the police.  The provision includes supporting 
individuals to report a crime if they wish to do 
so and provides support throughout the 
criminal justice process.   The IOW ISVA Service 
provider is Hampton Trust.    The IOW ISVA 
Service is part of the wider DA/SV contract and 
does not specially support those who have 
been victims of exploitation – this contract ends 
September 2023 and the OPCC are currently in 
the process of commissioning a new ISVA 
Service for the Isle of Wight to start 1st October 
2023 but due to the procurement process we 
are unable to provide any information 
externally of what will be within that 
specification. 

 

 
 

 

 

If you are unhappy with the way this request has been handled or the decision made, 

you have the right to require the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for 

Hampshire to review the decision.  Complaints should be made in writing using the 

email address: opcc@hampshire.police.uk . If you are unhappy with the outcome of 

the review, you can contact the Information Commissioner.  Contact details can be 

found by visiting the website: https://ico.org.uk/ 

 

 

Yours Sincerely 

 

http://www.hampshire-pcc.gov.uk/
mailto:OPCC@hampshire.police.uk
mailto:opcc@hampshire.police.uk
https://ico.org.uk/
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Luke Finnegan 

Business Support & Casework Officer 

Office of Police and Crime Commissioner Hampshire and Isle of Wight 
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